
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Syracuse City  
Planning Commission Meeting 

February 19, 2019 
Begins at 6:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers  

1979 West 1900 South, Syracuse, UT 84075 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE 
If you wish to attend a particular agenda item, please arrive at the beginning of the meeting. In compliance with the Americans  
Disabilities Act, those needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this meeting should contact the City Office, at 801-614-9626, at least      
48 hours prior to the meeting.  
 
Meetings of the Syracuse Planning Commission may be conducted via electronic means pursuant to Utah Code Ann. §52-4-207. In such circumstances  
contact will be established and maintained via electronic means and the meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Rules, Policies and Procedures 
established by the Governing Body for electronic meetings. 
 
 
CERTIFICATE OF POSTING  
This agenda was posted on the Syracuse City Hall Notice Boards, the State Public Notice website at http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html, and the 
Syracuse City website at http://www.syracuseut.com. 
 
 
 
 

1. Meeting Called to Order 
• Invocation or Thought by Commissioner McCuistion     
• Pledge of Allegiance by Commissioner Johnson 
• Adoption of Meeting Agenda 
 

2. Meeting Minutes  
• February 5, 2019 Regular Meeting & Work Session 

 
3. Public Comment, this is an opportunity to address the Planning Commission regarding your 

concerns or ideas, regarding items that have not been scheduled for a public hearing on this 
agenda. Please limit your comments to three minutes. 

 
4. Public Hearing – Amendment to the Zoning Map from Industrial to Business Park 

Zone, approx. 25.63 +/- acres located approx. 1088 W 350 S 
 

5. Public Hearing – Kings Row Estates No. 1 Subdivision Plat Amendment, located 555 
W 2525 S 

 

6. Public Hearing – Request from Mike Bastian for a General Plan Amendment R-1 to 
PRD, located approx. 2900 S Bluff Rd 

 

7. Adjourn 
 

PLANNING  
COMMISSIONERS 

 

CH AI R 
Bret t  Cragun 

 
V ICE CH AI R 

Larry Johnson 
 

Curt  McCuis t ion  
Greg Day 

Dale Rackham 
Grant  Thorson  
Ralph Vaughan 
G.  Ivy Ruelan  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1. Department Business 
a. City Council Liaison Report 
b. City Attorney Updates 
c. Upcoming Agenda Items 

2. Discussion Items 
a. §10.35.040 Home Occupation 

3. Commissioner Reports 
4. Adjourn 

 
 

 

Work Session 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html
http://www.syracuseut.com/


 
Agenda Item # 2 Meeting Minutes  

 
February 5, 2019 Regular Meeting and Work Session 

 
     
     
 
     
     
   
  
 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
AGENDA 

February 19, 2019 



Minutes of the Syracuse Planning Commission Regular Meeting, February 5, 2019 
 

6 | P a g e  

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Syracuse City Planning Commission held on February 5, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., in the 1 
Council Chambers, 1979 West 1900 South, Syracuse City, Davis County, Utah. 2 
 3 
Present:  Commission Members:  Brett Cragun, Chair  4 

Larry Johnson, Vice Chair 5 
     Grant Thorson 6 

   Curt McCuistion 7 
   Greg Day 8 
   Ralph Vaughan 9 
   Dale Rackham 10 
   Gretchen Ivy Ruelan 11 

               12 
City Employees:  Noah Steele, Community & Economic Development Director 13 
   Royce Davies, Planner 14 

Heather Davies, Administrative Professional 15 
Paul Roberts, City Attorney 16 
Brian Bloeman, City Engineer 17 
Jo Hamblin, Deputy Fire Chief 18 

    19 
City Council:  Councilwoman Corrine Bolduc 20 
             21 
Excused:    22 
    23 
Visitors:    Colleen Thurgood  Jake Hopkins 24 
   Broc Hopkins   Chris & Christy Frazier 25 
   Trent & Shaun Sorensen  Erik Craythorne 26 
   Ken Pearson 27 
 28 

 29 
 30 
6:00:14 PM  31 
1. Meeting Called to Order:  32 

Chair Cragun called the meeting to order.  Commissioner Vaughan provided a thought by Thomas Edison. The 33 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Rackham.  34 

6:01:35 PM 35 
COMMISSIONER VAUGHAN MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA FOR THE 36 

FEBRUARY 5, 2019 MEETING AGENDA. THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER RACKHAM. ALL 37 
WERE IN FAVOR, THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  38 

6:02:15 PM 39 
2. Meeting Minutes:  40 

COMMISSIONER VAUGHAN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 15, 2019 41 
REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION. COMMISSIONER JOHNSON SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL 42 
WERE IN FAVOR. THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 43 

6:03:10 PM 44 
3. Public Comment: This is an opportunity to address the Planning Commission regarding your concerns or ideas, 45 

regarding items that have not been scheduled for a public hearing on this agenda. Please limit your comments to three 46 
minutes.  47 
Open public comment.  48 

6:03:42 PM 49 
Close public comment. 50 

6:03:49 PM 51 
4. Public Hearing – Request from Q-2 LLC for a General Plan Amendment GC to PRD, located approx. Banbury Drive & 52 

1700 S 53 
Commissioner Rackham recuses himself from the discussion, this allows for the Alternate Commissioner Ruelan to vote. 54 
Mr. Noah Steele, Community & Economic Development Director, gives a summary of where this item is located. Mr. 55 
Steele shares that most of this property is currently zoned PRD and is looking to increase the acreage on the project. Mr. 56 
Steele gives a breakdown of what the PRD zone entails.  57 

6:08:05 PM 58 
 Commissioner Johnson is curious what the mixed use is that the applicant has described in his request for the General 59 
Plan Amendment. Mr. Steele shares that the applicant is wanting to provide a style of townhome that would allow for a 60 
home-based business with a home office and living quarters on another level. Commissioner Thorson is curious whether 61 
or not the applicant can still develop the land without their approval. Staff is doing research. 62 

6:11:07 PM 63 

ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;


Minutes of the Syracuse Planning Commission Regular Meeting, February 5, 2019 
 

7 | P a g e  

Eric Craythorne, the applicant, shares that at one point the entire property was zoned for Commercial. The property never 64 
sold to a commercial developer. Mr. Craythorne shares that with the economy and market as it is, they have decided to try 65 
and build a PRD with some mixed-use properties located along the frontage of Antelope Drive.  66 

6:14:26 PM 67 
Commissioner Vaughan was curious as the to history of this property and the real estate market for the property that Mr. 68 
Craythorne owns. Staff shares that Mr. Craythorne could develop this project regardless of the Commission’s approval. 69 
Commissioner Thorson questions whether or not the project is allowed to have another access onto Antelope Drive. Mr. 70 
Craythorne shares that when they had met with UDOT for a connection onto Antelope, they would need a variance. 71 

6:21:35 PM 72 
Open Public Hearing. 73 

6:22:15 PM 74 
Mr. Ken Pearson, owner of Pearson Auto, shares that he has big issues on getting another road onto Antelope Drive 75 

as well as how that would affect his business.  76 
6:25:04 PM 77 

Miss Christy Fraizer, neighboring property owner, shares a traffic study that she had conducted over the last few 78 
weeks. Ms. Fraizer shares concerns for the added traffic on Banbury Drive and the safety of the school children in that 79 
neighborhood. 80 
6:28:30 PM 81 

Mr. Chris Fraizer, neighboring property owner, shares concerns for the loss of retail tax dollars for this area and the 82 
need for a traffic study for the area. Mr. Fraizer shares thoughts about having this property be put back on the Commercial 83 
market.  84 
6:30:03 PM 85 

Mr. Mike Engelhardt, neighbor on Banbury Drive, also shares his thoughts about the increased traffics. Mr. 86 
Engelhardt is curious is Banbury Drive will be going away. Staff shares that Banbury Drive is not anticipated to change at all. 87 
6:32:09 PM 88 

Close Public Hearing. 89 
6:32:27 PM 90 

Commissioner Day asks Staff what the IBI Study had projected for this property. Staff shares that it was residential. 91 
Commissioner Day is in favor of this proposed change. Commissioner McCuistion also shares that both a site distance and 92 
traffic study are items that they wish to have for this project. Commissioner Vaughan shares that he is in favor of keeping 93 
General Commercial along the Antelope Drive frontage with residential behind those commercial buildings. 94 
6:37:46 PM 95 

Commissioner Ruelan is curious how the Council will approach this item. They have yet to see this item. 96 
Commissioner Thorson is in favor of this change in making this residential. Commissioner Thorson does share that if there 97 
were nodes along Antelope Drive, he would be in favor of having Commercial front Antelope Drive. Commissioner Thorson’s 98 
main concern is the traffic impacts for this area. There is discussion as to how to vote on this proposed amendment.  99 
6:41:44 PM 100 

COMMISSIONER THORSON MOVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND THAT THE CITY COUNCIL 101 
APPROVE THE REQUEST OF Q-2 LLC FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE GENERAL PLAN FROM GC TO PRD FOR 102 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT APPROX BANBURY DRIVE & 1700 S. COMMISSIONER MCCUISTION SECONDED THE 103 
MOTION. THIS MOTION PASSES WITH A 7-0 VOTE, WITH 1 RECUSED. 104 
6:43:08 PM 105 
5. Public Hearing – The Bluff at Lakeview Farms Phase 4 Subdivision Amendment, located approx. 1030 S 3050 W 106 

Mr. Davies shares that when this project was recorded, the plat line was incorrect on along 3 lots. This change will still 107 
meet the code requirements along those lots. Staff recommends conditional approval to make sure there is correct 108 
language written on the plat. The applicant is not present. 109 

6:45:24 PM 110 
Open Public Comment. 111 

6:45:37 PM 112 
Close Public Comment. 113 

6:46:08 PM 114 
 COMMISSIONER DAY MOVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVE THE REQUEST OF LAKEVIEW FARM 115 
1 LLC FOR APPROVAL OF A SUBDIVISION PLAT CALLED THE BLUFF AT LAKEVIEW FARMS PHASE 4 1ST AMENDED 116 
AT 3051 W STEED DRIVE IN THE R-2 ZONE WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITION: 117 

1. ALL STAFF COMMENTS SHALL BE ADDRESSED BEFORE THE PLAT IS RECORDED WITH DAVIS COUNTY. 118 
COMMISSIONER VAUGHAN SECONDS THE MOTION. THIS MOTION PASSES WITH UNANIMOUSLY. 119 
6:47:46 PM 120 
6. Adjourn 121 

COMMISSIONER MCCUISTION MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN TO WORK SESSION. COMMISSIONER 122 
JOHNSON SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL WERE IN FAVOR, THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  123 

 124 

ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;


Minutes of the Syracuse Planning Commission Regular Meeting, February 5, 2019 
 

8 | P a g e  

 125 
 126 

 127 
 128 

__________________________________  __________________________________   129 
Brett Cragun, Chairman    Commission Secretary 130 
Date Approved: ________________ 131 



Minutes of the Syracuse Planning Commission Work Session, February 5, 2019                  
 

9 | P a g e  
 

Minutes of the Syracuse City Planning Commission Work Session held on February 5, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., in the Council 1 
Chambers, 1979 West 1900 South, Syracuse City, Davis County, Utah. 2 
 3 
Present:  Commission Members: Brett Cragun, Chair  4 

Larry Johnson, Vice Chair 5 
     Grant Thorson 6 
     Curt McCuistion 7 
     Greg Day  8 

   Ralph Vaughan 9 
   Dale Rackham 10 
   G. Ivy Ruelan 11 
            12 
City Employees:  Noah Steele, Community & Economic Development Director 13 
   Royce Davies, Planner 14 

Heather Davies, Administrative Professional 15 
   Paul Roberts, City Attorney 16 
   Brian Bloeman, City Engineer 17 
   Jo Hamblin, Deputy Fire Chief 18 
           19 

 City Council:  Councilwoman Corrine Bolduc 20 
      21 
Excused:     22 
           23 
Visitors:     24 
 25 

 26 
6:48:40 PM 27 

Chair Cragun starts the Work Session. 28 
6:48:53 PM 29 
1. Department Business: 30 

a.  City Council Liaison Report  31 
Councilwoman Bolduc shares: 32 

• The Council is still discussing Mixed-Used development and PRD Zones. 33 
6:50:04 PM 34 

b.  City Attorney Updates  35 
 Paul Roberts, City Attorney, stated that he has nothing. 36 

6:50:11 PM 37 
c. Upcoming Agenda Items 38 
 Mr. Steele shares the following items are as follows: 39 

• Kings Row Plat Amendment 40 
• Home Occupations potentially 41 
• Bastian PRD request on Bluff Road 42 
• Zone change in the Ninigret Subdivision, Industrial to Business Park 43 
• Siefert/George Annexation potentially 44 

6:51:22 PM 45 
2. Discussion Items:   46 

§10.35.040 Home Occupation Standards 47 
Mr. Davies shares that this Code change came from a business owner in Syracuse who appealed to the Council to 48 
amend the language to allow for more vehicles and trailers. Mr. Davies reads through the proposed changes they 49 
have drafted for the Parking Standards for Home Occupations.  50 

6:55:59 PM 51 
Commissioner Day shares his thoughts in favor of restricting this geographically and the view-obscuring items. 52 
Commissioner Vaughan shares that he did some research as to what other cities due for Home Occupations. 53 
Commissioner Vaughan gives information in regard to a few Home Occupations that have grown out of compliance 54 
and the need to restrict the Home Occupation Code even more than already established.  55 

7:03:38 PM 56 
Chair Cragun ask Commissioner Vaughan if the number of vehicles and the visibility of the vehicles is the main 57 
concern with the proposed changes to the Code. Commissioner Vaughan shares concerns for what would happen to 58 
those Home Occupations that are in violation that even with the proposed changes would not comply. Commissioner 59 
Vaughan is not in favor of the proposed changes as it gives more freedom. 60 

7:05:05 PM 61 
  62 

ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;


Minutes of the Syracuse Planning Commission Work Session, February 5, 2019                  
 

10 | P a g e  
 

 63 
 64 

There is some discussion as to what the Commission would like to see crafted in this proposed ordinance change. 65 
Commissioner Vaughan is not in favor of this change as this is not like any other city as well as it discriminates other 66 
street that are similar in nature. Commissioner Rackham shares concerns for the word “trailer” in both section A and 67 
D. Commissioner Johnson questions how vehicles and signs would work with these proposed changes. 68 
Commissioner Vaughan shares his concerns for having the additional vehicles as they can lead to be advertisements 69 
for Home Occupations.  70 

7:14:43 PM 71 
Commissioner McCuistion shares his concerns for the minor residential roads that the larger commercial vehicles 72 
would have to travel along due to the size restrictions of some of the roundabouts within the city. Commissioner 73 
McCuistion is not in favor of making residential areas more commercialized with these proposed changes. 74 
Commissioner McCuistion is also concerned for the number of vehicles this could potentially allow. Commissioner 75 
Johnson shares concerns with the GVW on the vehicles and how big they actually can be. Commissioner Thorson is 76 
in favor of making the existing code more restrictive in allowing only ONE vehicle per residence for the Home 77 
Occupation.  78 

7:20:55 PM 79 
Commissioner Ruelan shares that there could be potential for boat food truck businesses. There is discussion as to 80 
what to do with the code revisions. The Commission would like to briefly discuss this again in a Work Session to and 81 
determine what to do from that point.  82 

7:25:04 PM 83 
a. Ethics & Open Meetings Training 84 

Mr. Paul Roberts, City Attorney, presents the yearly training. 85 
7:43:35 PM 86 
3. Commissioner Reports 87 

Commissioner Thorson shares that he is attending the Syracuse Vision 2050 Meetings. Commissioner Vaughan 88 
shares his concern with how the meetings are handled.  89 

7:45:45 PM 90 
4. Adjourn 91 

 COMMISSIONER MCCUISTION MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN. COMMISSIONER DAY SECONDED THE 92 
MOTION. ALL WERE IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSES UNANIMOUSLY. 93 

ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;S&quot;?date=&quot;17-Jan-2017&quot;?position=&quot;19:51:55&quot;?Data=&quot;17c403f5&quot;


Agenda Item # 3 Public Comment: 

This is an opportunity to address the Planning 
Commission regarding your concerns or ideas, regarding 
items that have not been scheduled for a public hearing 
on this agenda. Please limit your comments to three 
minutes. 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
AGENDA 

February 19, 2019



LEGESLATIVE ITEM

Agenda Item # 4 Public Hearing- Zoning Map Amendment from 
Industrial to Business Park

Factual Summation 
Please review the following information. Any questions regarding this agenda item may 

be directed to Noah Steele, Community and Economic Development Director.  

1088 W 350 S (West of the 7-11 on HWY 193) 
Industrial 
Business Park 
Business Park 
25.63 Acres

Location: 

Current Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:
General Plan:  

Acres

Summary 

The City is acting as the applicant requesting amendment to the current zoning map from 
Industrial to Business Park.  This will bring the zoning into conformance with the general plan 
map designation. Business Park zone does not allow storage units and is more of a 'light' 
industrial use. The existing two buildings are in conformance with the Business Park zone. 
The ordinance language for both zones is included as reference. 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING  
February 19, 2019









��������� ��	
������������������������������������������

���
 !��"""�#$%�
&'() �)*+�#$,�����-	#& ��.�-	#& �����-	#& ��������,( ���

/01�23456 72894:;�<=><0=�?@�A�?B@CDEF?GH�@IJIHKLMIBE�NKBI��#�)$* !���������������&
$ ������������������,)���%�& � ���������O������$*%)�)$*	(�& � ����������������)*),&,�($�� �	*%	% ���������P������QQR �����
	S)*+�	*%�($	%)*+���������T������)+* ���������U������
�#)	(�
$V) )$* ���������W������#�)��#�&	(���V)�"��$,,)�����<=><0=>=<=�LX;9Y5:>����
&
$ ��$Q���) �Z$*��) ��$�
$V)%��Q$�)*%& �)	([�,	*&Q	#�&)*+[�	*%�#��	)*�#$,
	�)'(��#$,,�#)	(�& � �	*%��$�
$��#�� &#��& � �Q$,��*#$	#�,�*��$Q�& � 	%V� ���$����)�$
�	�)$*�	*%��\
	* )$*��]�%����R���̂���_�\����̀a��%���WR�U�̂���_�\����̀a��%���TR�Ua��%���TR�Ua�	,�*%�%�����a��$%����U��̂���R�OR����b<=><0=>=0=�L:;c344:d�X5:5>����Q$(($")*+�& � [�	*%�*$�$��� [�	��	

$
)	����$���) �Z$*�[�#$,
	�)'(��")����	#��$���[�	*%�	�
�,)���%�)+��a�
$V)%�%[���	������
	#�(�	*%�'&)(%)*+ �,����	((�$���
$V) )$* �$Q���) ��)�(�[�$�	*-�$����	

()#	'(��$%)*	*#� �$Q��-	#& ���)�-[�	*%��#�)V�� )���
(	*�	

$V	(�	 �
$V)%�%�)*��������������!_�̀��+)#&(�&��_è��&�$,$�)V��	*%��*+)*���
	)� �V)#� �_�̀���&#�� [� -*	+$+&� [�	*%���,
(� �_�̀��	�"	 �� [� �(QR �V)#��#$)*R$
�	��%� �-(��#	�"	 �� �	*%�Q&((R �V)#���&**�(� �-(��_�̀��$*�	#��#$* �&#�)$*� �V)#� �_f̀��	��	S��g&	�� �$*����� 	,��
	#�(�	 � �$	+��Q	#)()�)� �_ ���*$���'�($"̀�_h̀��	*&Q	#�&)*+[�#��,)#	( �	*%�	(()�%�
$%&#� �$�
(	 �)#�
$%&#� �_ì��	*&Q	#�&)*+[�#$,
$&*%)*+[�
$#�  )*+[�,)(()*+[�	  �,'()*+[��� �)*+[�$�
	#S	+)*+�_$Q�����Q$(($")*+�
$%&#� ̀!_�̀��

	�(�_�̀�f	')#	��%�,��	(�
$%&#� �_*$��)*#(&%)*+�
),	-�,��	( �)*%& �)� ̀�_Ò�f$$%�
$%&#� �_�̀���$*�[�#(	-[�	*%�+(	  �_�̀��	"*� �$
 �_j̀��	-%	-�(�*%)*+�#��#S�#	 �)*+� �V)#� �_k̀��)*�)*+�	*%�
&'() �)*+�)*%& �)� �_�̀��$Q�  )$*	(�*$*��	)(� �V)#� �_�̀��&'()#�	*%�g&	 )R
&'()#�'&)(%)*+ �_�̀��&'()#�
	S �_�̀����	')()�	�)$*�#�*�� �_�̀��� �	&	*� �	*%�Q	 ��Q$$%� �V)#� �_l̀����	)([�'&)(%)*+�,	��)	( [��	%"	�[�	*%�Q	,��g&)
,�*��_�̀���$	+��Q	#)()�)� [�)*%& �)	(�"	��$& ��_�̀��	��$$�	*%�'$%-�
)�#)*+� �$
 �_�̀�� � �#$* )%��%� ),)(	�	*%�#$,
	�)'(��'-������	*%�� ���%,)*) �	�$�_�̀�m�(%)*+�$�,	#�)*�� �$
�_�̀�m�$(� 	(���	%���$��!��	��	S��g&	�� �)*�	� �$	+��Q	#)()�-� �	((!������e��(),)��%��$�$*��%"�(()*+�&*)��
��OP�� �$	+��&*)� ��������*#(&%��	�,)*),&,�$Q�$*��S)�#��*�	*%�$*��'	��$$,�



��������� ��	
������������������������������������������

���
 !��"""�#$%�
&'() �)*+�#$,�����-	#& ��.�-	#& �����-	#& ��������,( ���

/�����0��	��	#��%��$�$�($#	��%�")��)*�����,	)*� �&#�&��$1�����
)*#)
	(�& �2�	*%�*$���	3��	��$�	(� 4&	��1$$�	+����	���5#��% �6��
�#�*��$1������$�	(�	�	�$1�����'&)(%)*+��$"�)#��)��) �	��	#��%�$�)*�"�)#��)��) �($#	��%�������*�	*#���$�����1	#)()�-� �	((�'��%�3�($
�%�)*� &#��	�"	-�	 �*$���$�'��	�#$* 
)#&$& �	*%�%$,)*	*��1�	�&��$1�����'&)(%)*+$� )���%�3�($
,�*��������0��(),)��%�)*�)� �$##&
	*#-��$�#	��	7� �$1����� �$	+��1	#)()�-�	*%����)�1	,)(-�6�����0�� �#$*%	-�	*%�)*#)%�*�	(��$�����
)*#)
	(�& ��8���������
$
��-�$"*� � �	((��5�#&���	*%��#$%�	�#$3�*	*��	*%�	+��,�*��")��������)�-��$��3�������
$
��-��$�	�#$,,�#)	(�& ��")��$&��	�#	��	7��()3)*+�4&	�� 2)*#(&%)*+������,$3	(�$1�����7)�#��*�1	#)()�)� �$1�	*-�
�,	*�*��	%%)�)$*���	��%$� �*$��,���������4&)�,�*� �$1�����9$*��)*�"�)#������& ��) �($#	��%2�	1��������5
)	�)$*�$1	*-�	  $#)	��%�
�,)��+	*��%�$�������,)*	�)$*�$1�����'& )*�  �:������*(-�'��($#	��%�)*������	�$� �#$*%� �$-�$1�	�'&)(%)*+�;������*(-�'��
�,)���%�&
$*�
$ )�)3���#$,,�*%	�)$*�1$,�����<)���	 �	(��������$��)*#(&%��,$')(��()3)*+�1	#)()�)� 2� &#��	 ��#�	�)$*	(�3��)#(� 2�,$')(���$,� 2�$�#	,
� �=�%���8>���?���@�5����AB��%����>���?���@�5����AB��%����>���?���@�5����AB��%���;>���?���@�5����AB��%���;>�:�?���@�5����AB��%���8>�:B��%���8>�:B��%���/>�;B�	,�*%�%�����B��$%���:��?���>�/>����CDEFDGEFEHE�IJKLMNMJKOP�QRSRF����1$(($")*+2�	*%�*$�$��� 2�,	-�'��#$*%)�)$*	(�& � �
�,)���%�	1���	

()#	�)$*�	*%�	

$3	(�	 � 
�#)1)�%�)*������������;�!@�A��##�  $-�& � �	*%�'&)(%)*+ �@���� 4&	��1����$�+�	��A�@,)*$A�@0A��	-�#	��#�*�� �@,	T$A�@�A���5&	((-�$)�*��%�'& )*�  � �@ �����	
�������/6����A�@,	T$A�@�A���,
$	-�#$,,�#)	(�& � �@ ����������/6��6�A�@,)*$A��=�%����>���?���B��%����>���?���@�5����AB��%����>���?���@�5����AB��%���;>�:�?���@�5����AB��%���8>�:B�%���8>�:B��%���/>�;B�	,�*%�%�����B��$%����:��?���>�/>�/��CDEFDGEFEUE�VMKMWQW�PJN�RNOKLOXLRF�((�($� �%�3�($
�%�	*%�	((� �&#�&� �	*%�& � �
(	#�%�$*�($� � �	((�'��)*�	##$%	*#��")�������1$(($")*+�($�� �	*%	% !@�A��$��	�	!�*$�,)*),&,��4&)�,�*��@0A��$��")%��!�	 ��4&)�%�'-� )���
(	*��3)�"�@�A�<$*��-	%!�/��1����@�A��)%��-	% !�	 ��4&)�%�'-� )���
(	*��3)�"�@�A���	�-	%!�	 ��4&)�%�'-� )���
(	*��3)�"�@<A�0&)(%)*+���)+��!�/6�1����1$�'&)(%)*+ �1$,�9�$��$�����1����1$,�����9$*��'$&*%	-B�66�1����1$�'&)(%)*+ ������$�����1����1$,�����9$*��'$&*%	-B�����1����1$�'&)(%)*+ ,$����	*�����1����1$,�����9$*��'$&*%	-�@�A�<$�
&
$ � �$1���) � &' �#�)$*2�	�9$*��'$&*%	-�) ��5
	*%�%��$�)*#(&%������#$*�)+&$& �9$*� �$1�	%T	#�*��#)�)� �$�&*)*#$
$	��%�#$&*�-2�)1���$ ��9$*� �#$*�	)* &' �	*�)	((-� ),)(	�& � ��$�����)*%& �)	(�%�3�($
,�*��9$*��Y��*�	*�)*%& �)	(�($��) �	%T	#�*���$�$�1	#� �&
$*�	*$����*$*)*%& �)	(�9$*�2�����-	% �)*�����)*%& �)	(�9$*����	��	��	%T	#�*���$�$�1	#��&
$*�����$����*$*)*%& �)	(9$*�� �	((�'��	�,)*),&,�$1����1����$*�	((� )%� ���5#�
�)$* ��$���) ��4&)�,�*��,	-�'��+	*��%�'-������	*%�� ���&��$)�-�1$�)*%& �)	(�9$*� ���	��	��	%T	#�*���$�$���)*%& �)	(�9$*� �$�	+)#&(�&	(�9$*� �)1�	((�
$
$ �%� �&#�&� �$*�����)*%& �)	(�
$
��-�,����,)*),&,�1)��
$��#�)$*��4&)�,�*� ���(	* � �$")*+���� ��1)��
$��#�)$*�4&)�,�*� �	���$�'�� &'T�#���$��3)�"�	*%�	

$3	(�'-�'$��������-	#& ���)�-�0&)(%)*+��11)#)	(�	*%��-	#& ���)�-�<)����)�1���((�($� � �	((�'�� &'T�#���$�����+�*�	((	*% #	
���4&)�,�*� �	 �
� #)'�%�)*��	'(���2�0&11���(	  )1)#	�)$*���4&)�,�*� 2�1$&*%�)*��������/���;���=�%���:>���?���@�5����AB��%����>���?���@�5����AB��%���;>���?���@�5����AB��%���;>�:�?���@�5����AB��%���8>�:B��%���8>�:B�	,�*%�%�����B��$%����:��?���>�/>����CDEFDGEFEZE�[\\]RNXSSN�̂OX_MK̀�OKL�PJOLMK̀F�11> �����
	7)*+�	*%�($	%)*+� �	((�'��
$3)%�%�	 � 
�#)1)�%�)*���	
�������������&*(�  ������(	**)*+��$,,)  )$*��4&)�,�*� ��5#��%���$ ��$1���	
�������������=�%����>���?���@�5����AB��%���;>�:�?���@�5����AB��%���8>�:B��%���8>�:B�	,�*%�%�����B��$%����:��?���>�/>�6��CDEFDGEFEaE�bM̀KRF�)+* �
�,)���%�)*���) �9$*�� �	((�'����$ ��	(($"�%�)*�)*%& �)	(�9$*� �'-���	
�������6������=�%����>���?���@�5����AB��%���;>�:�?���@�5����AB��%���8>�:B��%���8>�:B	,�*%�%�����B��$%����:��?���>�/>�8��CDEFDGEFEcE�b̂ SdMOP�̂XJeMRMJKRF@�A��	*% #	
)*+���((�($� 2�
	#�( 2�$� )�� � �	((��	3��	�,)*),&,����
�#�*��$1������$�	(�	�	�(	*% #	
�%2�)*#(&%)*+�	((��4&)�%�1$*��-	% 2�	*%�
�,	*�*�(-�,	)*�	)*�%�)*+$$%�#$*%)�)$*�@0A��*%& �)	(���1$,	*#����	*%	% ������1$(($")*+�
�1$,	*#�� �	*%	% � �	((��* &����	��	((�)*%& �)� �")((�
$3)%��*�#�  	-�,$%�*�#$*�$(�,���$% ��$�
$��#������)�-�1$,��	9	% �	*%�*&) 	*#� B� ���$'T�#�)3�2�4&	*�)�	�)3�� �	*%	% �1$�����,	5),&,��$(�	��%�(�3�( �$1�1�4&�*�(-��	9	%$& �$�	**$-)*+��,)  )$* B�	*%�
$��#��	*-)*%& �-�1$,�	')�	-��5#(& )$*�$�
� �#&�)$*�'	 �%� $(�(-�$*�����#�		#��) �)# �$1���	���-
��$1�)*%& �-f �
	 ��&*#$*�$((�%�$
�	�)$*�@�A�g�*�	(�



��������� ��	
������������������������������������������

���
 !��"""�#$%�
&'() �)*+�#$,�����-	#& ��.�-	#& �����-	#& ��������,( /��

0	1��$�$*�� �	((�& ��$�$##&
-�	*-�(	*%�$�'&)(%)*+�%�2$��%��$�& � �	&��$)3�%�'-���) �#�	
���)*�	*-�,	**�� $�	 ��$�#�	���	�%	*+�$& 4�)*5&)$& 4�*$6)$& 4�$$���") ��$'5�#�)$*	'(��7)�4��6
($ )2�4�$�$�����	3	%8�*$) ��$�2)'	�)$*8� ,$9�4�%& �4�$%$4�$�$����7$,�$7�	)�
$((&�)$*8���	�4�#$(%4�%	,
*�  4�+(	�4�(�#�)#	(4�$�$����%) �&'	*#�8�():&)%�$� $()%��7& ��$�"	 ��8�$�$���� &' �	*#�4�#$*%)�)$*4�$��(�,�*��)*� &#��	�,	**��$�)*� &#��	*�	,$&*��	 ��$�	77�#�	%2� �(-����� &$&*%)*+�	�	�$�	%5$)*)*+�
�,) � ������7$�+$)*+�	�����)*	7����7��%��$�	 �;%	*+�$& �$�$'5�#�)$*	'(���(�,�*� �<0'1��*�	%%)�)$*��$�,���)*+�$����	

()#	�)$*��:&)�,�*� �7$� )���
(	*�	

$2	(�$�	�#$*%)�)$*	(�& ��
�,)�4�
	�)� � ��9)*+�	

$2	(�7$�	*�)*%& �)	(�& �� �	(()*#(&%��)*�����	

()#	�)$*�	�%� #)
�)$*�$7�����
$
$ �%�,	#�)*�-4�
$%&#� 4�	*%�
$#�  � ��$�'��($#	��%�	������%�2�($
,�*�������	

()#	�)$*� �	((�)*#(&%��	*)*2� �)+	�)$*�	*%��
$��7$,�	�:&	()7)�%�#$* &(�	*��$&�()*)*+�	((�
$  )'(���*2)$*,�*�	(�),
	#� �����)*%& �)	(�& ��,	-��	2�������#$ ��$7� &#���6
����
$�� �	(('��'$*��'-�����	

()#	*��0#1�=)��)*����%	- �	7��������$,,)  )$*��#�)2� �����	7$� 	)%�	

()#	�)$*�	*%��
$�4������$,,)  )$*� �	((�%���,)*��"����������
(	* �"$&(%��,
($-�	 $*	'(��,�	 &� ��$�	  &��#$,
()	*#��")�������	

()#	'(��
�7$,	*#�� �	*%	% ���*� &#��'	 ) 4������$,,)  )$*�,	-�	

$2��$��7& ���$�	

$2�����& ��$�,	-��:&)��	�,$%)7)#	�)$*�$7�����
$
$ �%�
(	* �0�1��	*+�$& �	*%��'5�#�)$*	'(���(�,�*� �0	1��$) ����$�& �� �	((��,)��$�#	& �������,)  )$*�$7� $&*%�7$,�	� �	�)$*	-� $&#�� &#����	������$*�>�$&��:&)2	(�*�� $&*%�(�2�(�0��:1�$7�� &(�	*�� $&*%,�	 &�,�*�4�	������($��()*��$7������ �	'() �,�*��$�& �4��6#��% 4�'-� )6�%?0	1�$�,$�4�����$*�>�$&��:&)2	(�*�� $&*%�(�2�(�0��:1�#	& �%�'-�+$&*%�	* 
$�	�)$*�	 �� �),	��%�7$���	��
$)*��$7�,�	 &�,�*��	*%���	���),��$7�%	-4�
& &	*���$�@A=�>��>BB>��C�A)+�"	-��	77)#��$) ����%)#�)$*��$%�(4�$�'-$������#�*):&� �	��(�	 ��	 �	##&	�������� $&*%�(�2�(�,�	 &)*+�)* �&,�*�	�)$*� �	((�#$*7$,�")������������>��B���-
����	*%�#$,
	�)'(��,�	 &�,�*�
$#�%&� 4�	##$%)*+��$����������/>��B�4�")�������7$(($")*+�	%5& �,�*� !0)1��%5& �,�*��7$���,
$	(�	*%��$*	(���		#��) �)# �$7��$&*%���7����� $&*%��	 �	�
$*$&*#�%�	&%)'(�>�$*	(�:&	()�-4� &#��	 �	�"�)*�4� #��#�4�'&334�$�&,4�$�	*�	&%)'(��#-#()#�2	)	�)$*�)*� $&*%�(�2�(4� &#��	 �'�	�)*+�$�$����	,
()�&%��,$%&(	�)$*4�����,�	 &�%� $&*%�(�2�(� �	((�)*#�	 ��'-�7)2��%?��$	(($"�7$�,$�� &'5�#�)2��� 
$* ���$����� $&*%�0))1�D&	 )>���	%-��,
&( )2���$&*%��=�������� $&*%�) �$7�	��
��)�)2��),
&( ��*	�&�4�
$2)%)*+�	� ��	%-��	%)*+�& )*+�����; ($"�� 
$* �<� ���)*+�$*���� $&*%�(�2�(�,���4�����,�	 &�%�2	(&�� �	((�)*#�	 ��'-����%?��$�	(($"�7$�,$�� &'5�#�)2��� 
$* ���$����� $&*%��*(-�$*��$7����� &' �#�)$* �0?10�10�10)1�$�0?10�10�10))1�$7���) � �#�)$*�,	-�	

(-��$�:&	()7-�7$�	*�	%5& �,�*����*�	�#	 ��"����'$��� &' �#�)$* �	

(-4� &' �#�)$*0?10�10�10))1�$7���) � �#�)$*��	9� �
�#�%�*#���$�& �� �	((��,)�4�#	& �4�$�
�,)�������,)  )$*�$7� $&*%�$7�	*�),
&( )2��*	�&��7$,�	� �	�)$*	-� $&#�� &#����	��)��� &(� �)*�	*�),
&( )2�� $&*%�(�2�(�	��	
$)*��$7�,�	 &�,�*��)*��6#�  �$7�C��%?�$4�)*�	�$*�>�$&��:&)2	(�*��(�2�(�0��:14��6#��%)*+���	��$*�>�$&��:&)2	(�*��(�2�(�0��:1�#	& �%�'-�+$&*%�	* 
$�	�)$*�	 �� �),	��%�7$���	��
$)*��$7�,�	 &�,�*��	*%���	���),��$7�%	-4�
& &	*���$�@A=�>��>BB>��C�$��:&)2	(�*��,���$%�0'1��)'	�)$*���$�& �� �	((�#�	���$�
�,)��	�2)'	�)$*�0$������	*�7$,��	* 
$�	�)$*�7	#)()�)� �$���,
$	-�#$* �&#�)$*�"$91���	��) �%) #�*)'(��")��$&�)* �&,�*� �	������
$)*� �$7�,�	 &�,�*�� 
�#)7)�%�)*� &' �#�)$*�0?10�10	1�$7���) � �#�)$*�0#1��%$ ���$�& �� �	((��,)��$%$$& �+	 � �$�$����$%$$& �,	����)*� &#��:&	*�)�)� �	 ��$�'���	%)(-�%���#�	'(��"��*�%)(&��%�)*�����	�)$�$7�$*��2$(&,��$7$%$$& �	)��$�7$&�2$(&,� �$7�#(�	*�	)�	������
$)*� �$7�,�	 &�,�*�� 
�#)7)�%�)*� &' �#�)$*�0?10�10	1�$7���) � �#�)$*�$�	������
$)*��$7�+�	�� ��#$*#�*�	�)$*��*-�
$#�  ���	��,	-�)*2$(2������#�	�)$*�$��,)  )$*�$7�	*-�$%$ � �	((�
$2)%��	� �#$*%	-� 	7�+&	%� - ��,�)*�$%���$�,	)*�	)*�#$*�$(� �$&(%�����
),	- 	7�+&	%� - ��,�7	)(�0%1�E(	����$�& �� �	((�
�,)��%)�#��$� 9->�7(�#��%�+(	����	��
�*��	�� �'�-$*%�����
$
��-�&
$*�"�)#������()+��� $&#��) �($#	��%4�"������7$,�7($$%�()+�� $�7$,��)+�>��,
�	�&��
$#�  � � &#��	 �#$,'& �)$*�$�"�(%)*+�$�$���") �4�)*�	�,	**��#$* �)�&�)*+�	�*&) 	*#��$��	3	%�0�1�@)��	*%��6
($ )$*�A	3	% ���((�	#�)2)�)� �	*%�	((� �$	+��$7�7(	,,	'(��	*%��6
($ )2��,	��)	( � �	((�)*#(&%��	%�:&	��� 	7��-4�7)�>7)+��)*+4�	*%�7)� &

�  )$*��:&)
,�*��	*%�%�2)#� � �	*%	%�)*�����)*%& �-��$�
$��#��	+	)* �������	3	%�$7�7)��	*%��6
($ )$*���$�& �� �	((�
�,)������'&*)*+�$7�"	 ��,	��)	( �)*�$
�*�7)� �	��	*-�
$)*��071��)��$((&�)$*���$�& �� �	((��,)��
	�)#&(	���$�+	 �$& �
$((&�	*� �)*�$�����	)�)*�2)$(	�)$*�$7�������	����	����)��$* �2	�)$*��#�4�)� �	,�*%,�*� 4�$�� &(�)*+�+&(	�)$* �0+1��):&)%�$��$()%�=	 �� ���$�& �� �	((�%) #�	+�4�	��	*-�
$)*�4�)*�$�	�
&'()#� �"�4�
&'()#�"	 ���%) 
$ 	(� - ��,4�
)2	��� �"	+�� - ��,4�$� ��	,4�$�)*�$����+$&*%�#$*�	-��$�������	����	���=	����$((&�)$*��$*�$(��#�4�)� �	,�*%,�*� 4����� &' �:&�*��=	 ��"	����) 
$ 	(���+&(	�)$* 4�$�������	���$%��$7��$()%=	 ����) 
$ 	(���+&(	�)$* �0�1��*7$#�,�*��������	*%�� ���%,)*) �	�$� �	((�)*2� �)+	���	*-�
&
$��%�2)$(	�)$*�$7�
�7$,	*#�� �	*%	% 8�	*%4�)7�*�#�  	-�7$� &#��)*2� �)+	�)$*4�,	-��:&� ������(	**)*+��$,,)  )$*��$��,
($-�:&	()7)�%��6
�� ���74�	7���
&'()#���	)*+�	*%�%&��*$�)#�4������(	**)*+��$,,)  )$*�7)*% ���	��	�2)$(	�)$*��6) ��%�$�%$� ��6) �4�)�� �	(($%�������	*%�� ���%,)*) �	�$��$� �2��*$�)#����	��#$,
()	*#��")�������
�7$,	*#�� �	*%	% �,& ��'��	#�)�2�%�")��)*�	� 
�#)7)�%�
�)$%�$7��),��$�����
(	*��")((�'�#($ �%����$&(%�����2)$(	�)$*�$7�
�7$,	*#�� �	*%	% ����	��*�����
&'()#���	(��4�#$*2�*)�*#�4�$�"�(7	�4������(	**)*+��$,,)  )$*�,	-�$%������$77�*%)*+�
(	*���$#�	 ��$
�	�)$*�&*�)(�
$
�� ��
 �	���	9�*��$�#$�#������#$*%)�)$* �"�)#��#	& ������2)$(	�)$*������2)$(	�$� �	((�
	-�7$� �2)#� �$7�	*-�:&	()7)�%��6
�� 4��,
($-�%�'-�����(	**)*+��$,,)  )$*��$�	%2) ��)*�� �	'() �)*+�	�2)$(	�)$*4�&
$*�� �	'() �,�*��$7� 	)%�2)$(	�)$*�$������)�-� �	((�
	-�$���") �������%���,)*	�)$*�$7������6) ��*#��$7%	*+�$& �	*%�$'5�#�)$*	'(���(�,�*� � �	((�'��,	%��	��	*-�
$)*�8�
$2)%�%4��$"�2�4�����,�	 &�,�*� �$7�����*$) �4�2)'	�)$*4�$%$ 4�$�+(	��	���	9�*�	������($��()*��$7����� �	'() �,�*��$�& ���F�%����>���G���0�6����18��%���C>�B�G���0�6����18��%���H>�B8��%���H>�B8�	,�*%�%�����8��$%����B��G���>�/>�B��IJKLJMKLKNK�OPQRSTUQTVPWX�YUZSU[�\]̂ ^STTUUL��2�($
,�*� �")��)*��������3$*��	���:&)�%��$�'���2)�"�%�'-������#�)��#�&	(���2)�"��$,,)�����)*�	##$%	*#��")�����	
�������C����4��#�)��#�&	(���2)�"�$,,)�����	*%��� )+*���	*%	% ��F�%���/>���G���I



��������� ��	
������������������������������������������

���
 !��"""�#$%�
&'() �)*+�#$,�����-	#& ��.�-	#& �����-	#& ��������,( ���

/01�23456781�9:;3�9<=1�:8�67441>;�;04<7?0�@4=:>5>61�ABCDAEF5881=�G<H1IJ14�AKE�DLABM�) #(	),�!������)�-���#$%�N ��OO)#���	 �����$OO)#)	(�P� )$*�$O�����-	#& ���)�-��$%���� � � �$&(%�#$*�	#�������)�-���#$%�N �OO)#��O$�$%)*	*#� �
	  �%� &' �Q&�*���$�����$%)*	*#��#)��%	'$P�� �)�-�R�' )��!����
!�� -	#& �&��#$,��S���
!�� -	#& �&��#$,�T���)�-���(�
�$*�!�SU��T�V��W�VXX�$%���&'() �)*+��$,
	*-�S���
 !��"""�#$%�
&'() �)*+�#$,�T



��������� ��	
���������������������������������

���
�������� !"�
#$%&��&'(� !)��*��+	 #���,�+	 #������+	 #���������)% ��-

./0�12345 617839:�/;<//;�=>�?�=@ABCDAA�>EFG�HICD�� �&!'�����������������#
!�������������������)&���"�#������������-������!'"&�&!'	%�#������������������J�K�%!
)�'�����)����������L�����J�K�%!
)�'��
%	'�	'"�	(��)�'���M#&�)�'�����������N�����O&'&)#)�%!����	'"	"����������P�����J&��	' ��$�����'�$#&%"&'(����������Q������RRS������
	T&'(�	'"�%!	"&'(����������������&('����������������J��&('���	'"	"����������������� �&�� �#	%���K&����!))&�����/;<//;<;/;�>U:8V49<*���
#
!���!R���&��W!'��&���!�
!K&"��	�	��
&)	&%+�R!�
%	''�"�(�'�	%�!RR& ��	'"�$#�&'����
	T�"�K�%!
)�'���	'"��%	��"���K& �����	���&%%�$�� !)
	�&$%���&��X�'�	' ��K	%#��!RX�	'"�
!K&"��	��	'�&�&!'��!X�'�	$+���&"�'�&	%�	�	��	'"��&%%�
!)!���	�M#&��X� %�	'��'K&!')�'���J�K�%!
)�'��&'���&��W!'����!#%"��)
�	�&W��	��&(�%�K�%�!R�	 �&�� �#	%�	'"�%	'"� 	
���Y �%%�' ���*�����W!'��"&��& ����&%%�(�'�	%%+�$�����	$%&���"�	%!'(��&(��K!%#)��	��&	%��������&'�!"���!�$#RR������&)
	 ���!R�������������R!)�%����&'��'�&K��%	'"�#�����*���&'��'��&���!� �	���	'�	��	 �&K���'K&!')�'����	���&%%� !)
%�)�'�X�	'"���K��	��	��	'�&�&!'��!X��#!#'"&'(�%	'"�#�����Z�"����S���[��\��!"����P��[���S��S����]/;<//;<;̂;�>9:_2339̀�U494<*���R!%%!�&'(�	��
�)&���"�#����$+�&(���
!K&"�"�����
	 �%�	'"�$#&%"&'(�)����	%%�!����
!K&�&!'��!R���&���&�%��	'"�	'+�!����	

%& 	$%��!"&'	' ���!R��+	 #����&�+�	'"� �&K���&���
%	'�	

!K	%�	��
!K&"�"�&'���������������a�b��#�&'������K& ���	'"�
!R���&!'	%�!RR& ���a�b���# ���X��+'	(!(#��X�	'"���)
%���a�b�J	�	� �'���X�"	�	���K& ���aJb�c&'	' &	%�&'��&�#�&!'��a�b�d!��%��acb��&'�&'(�	'"�
#$%&��&'(�&'"#��&���aeb��#$%& �!�M#	�&S
#$%& �	")&'&��	�&K��!RR& ���a�Y %#"&'(���)
!	+�!�
!�	$%��$#&%"&'(�b�adb��#$%& �
	T��a�b�����	 ����K& ���afb�����	#	'���a�&�S"!�'�!'%+X�'!�"&K�S��!#(��b�a�b�� �!!%�X�
!R���&!'	%�	'"�K! 	�&!'	%�agb������ !'�&"��"��&)&%	�	'"� !)
	�&$%��$+�����g	'"������")&'&��	�!��Z�"���QS�-�[���a�Y����b\��"����S���[��\��!"����P��[���S��S����]/;<//;<;h;�6Vì232Vi7j�U494<*���R!%%!�&'(X�	'"�'!��!����X�)	+�$�� !'"&�&!'	%�#����
�)&���"�	R���	

%& 	�&!'�	'"�	

!K	%�	���
� &R&�"�&'������������Q��a�b��)#��)�'��	'"�� �	�&!'	%�	 �&K&�&���a&' %#"���	��%��& �!���''&�� %#$b�a)	k!b�a�b��!))� &	%�!#�"!!�� �	�&!'X�)&'!�aR	)&%+��#'&!'� �'��X�!#�"!!�� �
�&!'�R	 &%&�&��X�
& '& �(!#'"�X���''&�� !#��X��� �b�a)	k!b�a�b��!))� &	%�����&'(�%	$!	�!&���	'"���K& ���aJb�J	+� 	�� �'����a)	k!b�a�b�c#'�	%��!)��a)	k!b�acb�g&(���)	'#R	 �#&'(�	��	'�	  ���!+�#���aR	$& 	�&!'X�	���)$%+X���	�)�'�X�!�
	 T	(&'(�!
�	�&!'�� !'"# ��"�&'�	��!�	%%+��' %!��"�$#&%"&'(�#�&'(�
�K&!#�%+�
�
	�")	��&	%�b�a)	k!b�aeb���� �!!%� �'����a)	k!b�adb��#$%& �#�&%&�+��#$��	�&!'�X�(�'�	�&'(�
%	'��X�
#)
&'(���	�&!'�X�	'"�$#&%"&'(��a)	k!b�a�b���!	(���	��!#�&'(X�	��	'�	  ���!+�#��X�	��'� ���	+��!�)	&'�	&'�	�
&' &
	%�#�����!���!��Y ��"�-L�
� �'��!R�����$#&%"&'(�a)	k!b��Z�"����S���[��\��!"����P�[���S��S�-��]/;<//;<;l;�m9n9jV8_9i3�319_9<



��������� ��	
���������������������������������

���
�������� !"�
#$%&��&'(� !)��*��+	 #���,�+	 #������+	 #���������)% ��-

.�/�%!
)�'��&'���&��0!'����	%%� !'1!)��!�	'�	

!/�"�"�/�%!
)�'�����)���*������)����	%%�$��
�
	�"�$+�����"�/�%!
��	'"�� !))�'"�"�$+������%	''&'(�!))&��&!'�	'"�	

!/�"�$+������&�+��!#' &%2�	'"���	%%� !'1!)��!�����
!/&�&!'��!#�%&'�"�&'�����	�	3��)	����
%	'�!�!/�%	+��'�	""&�&!'��!�	'�	

!/�"�"�/�%!
)�'�����)�2���&��0!'��	%�!��4#&���	�"�/�%!
)�'��"��&('�
	���'�$!!52��#$6� ���!�����1!%%!�&'(���	'"	"��7�8�.�/�%!
)�'��.��&('��	���'��!!5��

!/	%��*���"�/�%!
)�'��"��&('�
	���'�$!!5���	%%�$��
�
	�"�$+�����"�/�%!
��	'"��/&���"�	'"�	

!/�"�$+������%	''&'(�!))&��&!'�&'� !'6#' �&!'��&���	��#$"&/&�&!'�
%	'�	'"�!��&���
%	'�	

%& 	�&!'�7�8�.�/�%!
)�'��.��&('��	���'��!!5��#$)&��	%���4#&�)�'����*���"�/�%!
)�'��"��&('�
	���'�$!!5���	%%�
!/&"��	'"�	""��������1!%%!�&'(�7�8�9&���'�"�� &
�&!'��	'"�(	
�& �&%%#��	�&!'���:
%	&'&'(��!������"�/�%!
)�'�� !)
%�)�'�������
�+�& 	%�1!)�!1�����
!
��+�	'"��!���������)�2���	'"	"�2�	'"(#&"�%&'���1!#'"�&'���&�� �	
���	���!�$��&'��(	��"�&'�!�����"��&('�!1�����"�/�%!
)�'�;7�8�9&���'�"�� &
�&!'��	'"�(	
�& �&%%#��	�&!'���:
%	&'&'(�����
!
!��"� !' �
�#	%�	 �&�� �#	%�"��&('2�$#&%"&'(��%�/	�&!'�2�	'"�!�����# ���%	��"�"��&('� ��)��;�	'"7-8�9&���'�"�� &
�&!'��	'"�(	
�& �&%%#��	�&!'����	�� %�	%+�"�� &$��
!
!��"�!
�'��
	 ��2�%	'"� 	
&'(�&"�	�2�
�"���&	'�
	���	+�2�1#'&��&'(�2�%&(��&'(�	'"�%	��"��'�+�	+�1�	�#���	'"�!�	)�'&�&���7�8��11� ��!1�.�/�%!
)�'��.��&('��	���'��!!5��

!/	%���
!'�	  �
�	' ��!1�����"�/�%!
)�'��"��&('�
	���'�$!!5�$+������&�+2�1#����"�/�%!
)�'��	 �&/&�&��2��# ��	��#$"&/&�&!'�
%	'�	'"��&���
%	'�	

!/	%2���	%%� !)
%+��&�������"�/�%!
)�'��"��&('�
	���'�$!!5��<�"����=���>��;��!"����?��>���=��=����@ABCAABCBDB�EFGFHIJKFLM�JHNL�NLO�NPQFFKFLM�QFRSTQFKFLMUC7�8��#$"&/&�&!'�!"&'	' ���4#&�)�'�����	%%�(�'�	%%+�	

%+��!�$#�&'����
	5���*���"�/�%!
����	%%��#$)&��	�"�/�%!
)�'��
%	'�!1�	%%�
!6� ��
�	����1!��&�+ !'�&"�	�&!'�	'"�	

!/	%�	'"���	%%�&'��(	�������
!
!��"�"�/�%!
)�'��
%	'�&'�!�	�"�/�%!
)�'��	(��)�'��$�����'�����"�/�%!
��	'"��&�+��*���"�/�%!
)�'�	(��)�'����	%%�#'"�(!�	'�	")&'&��	�&/���/&���
! �����!��'�#�� !)
%&	' ���&���	"!
��"��&�+�!"&'	' ���	'"���	'"	"���&���	

!/	%�$+������&�+��!#' &%��*���#$"&/&"����	%%�"�/�%!
�����
!
��+�&'�	  !"	' ���&�������"�/�%!
)�'��	(��)�'��	'"� #�'���&�+�!"&'	' ��2�&' %#"&'(�����"�/�%!
)�'���4#&�)�'���	��&"�'�&1&�"�&��&'���&�� �	
��2�&'��11� ��!'�����	

!/	%�"	���!1�����	(��)�'�2��!(������&��������4#&�)�'�������1!���&'�����	(��)�'�2��: �
�����'�1�"�	%2���	��2� !#'�+2�	'"�!�&�+�%	���	'"��(#%	�&!'�2�
!)#%(	��"��!�
!�� ������
#$%& 3����	%��2��	1��+2�	'"���%1	�2��4#&��1#�#��)!"&1& 	�&!'����& ��	��	�&!'	%%+��%	��"��!�	�%�(&�&)	��(!/�')�'��
#
!���7�8�*���"�/�%!
)�'��
%	'��#$)&���"�1!��/&�����	%%���!������%! 	�&!'�	'"�$#&%"&'(��%�/	�&!'���&����:��&!�$#&%"&'(�)	��&	%�2��&0�2�	'"�(�'�	%�1!!�
&'��!1�	%%�"��%%&'(#'&���	'"�!����)	&'�$#&%"&'(��	'"�	)�'&�&���7�8�*���"�/�%!
)�'��
%	'��#$)&���"�1!��/&�����	%%�&' %#"��%	'"� 	
&'(2�1�' &'(2�	'"�!����&)
!/�)�'��
%	'��1!� !))!'�!�!
�'��
	 ��2��&�������%	'"� 	
&'("��&('�"�&'�	  !"	' ���&���	'�	

!/�"����)���!�
!/&"��#'&�+�	'"�	������& ���!�����
!6� ���*���
%	'���	%%�&' %#"��	%%��
� &	%�1�	�#��2��# ��	��
!'"�2�1!#'�	&'�2��&('�2�	%5&'(�
	���2�&'/&�&'(��'�+�	+�2��� �2��!(������&���	�%	'"� 	
��
%	'�&'(�
%	'���
�'��
	 ����!#%"�$��	�1! 	%�
!&'��1!�����!/�	%%�"��&('�!1�����"�/�%!
)�'��7.8�*���
!
!��"�"�/�%!
)�'����	%%���!��&���&%%�'!��$��"��&)�'�	%��!�������	%��2��	1��+2�!�(�'�	%���%1	��!1�
��!'����&"&'(�	"6	 �'���!�����
!
!��"�"�/�%!
)�'��7�8���$#�&'����
	5���	%%�$��!1��#11& &�'���&0�2� !)
!�&�&!'2�	'"�		'(�)�'���!��'	$%��&���1�	�&$%��"�/�%!
)�'��	��	� !)
%����#'&�2�)	'	(�"�$+�	�%�(	%%+����	$%&���"!�'��3�	��! &	�&!'�	'"�(!/�'�"�$+��'1! �	$%�2�"#%+�� !"�"���V����<�"����=���>��;��!"����?��>���=��=�W��@ABCAABCBXB�YTLTKSK�HIM�UMNLONQOUC�%%�%!���"�/�%!
�"�	'"�	%%���# �#���	'"�#����
%	 �"�!'�%!�����	%%�$��&'�	  !"	' ���&�������1!%%!�&'(�%!����	'"	"���9��'�	"6	 �'���!���&"�'�&	%�0!'&'(�	'�	""&�&!'	%$#11��!1����1����&���4#&�"�7�8�Z!��	�	��)&'&)#)�!1�!'��	 ��7�8�Z!���&"����	���4#&�"�$+��&���
%	'��/&���7�8�[!'��+	"���W�1����7.8��&"��+	"������1����!�	���4#&�"�$+��&���
%	'��/&���7�8���	�+	"�����1����!�	���4#&�"�$+��&���
%	'��/&���7[8��#&%"&'(�\�&(����*�����&(���!1�$#&%"&'(��!/��-W�1����)	+�$���4#	%��!������!&0!'�	%�"&��	' ��1!)�����'�	����0!'��$!#'"	+�%&'����#&%"&'(��-W�1�����&(��!�%����)	+$��%! 	��"��&��&'����1����!1�����0!'��$!#'"	+�%&'����'�"���)&'&'(���&(��2��: %#"�� �&)'�+�2�1%	(
!%��2� �# ���!���2�	'"��&)&%	���# �#����*�����&(���!1�$#&%"&'(����	%%$�����	$%&���"�&'�	�1!)	����	��&�� !)
	�&$%���&���!����$#&%"&'(��&'������	)��$#�&'����
	5��<�"����=���>��;��!"����?��>���=��=�]��@ABCAABCB̂B�ETUMNL_F�̀FMaFFL�̀STHOTLPUC�'���&��0!'�2�����������&��)!����	'�!'��$#&%"&'(� !'��# ��"�!'�	��&��2��������	%%�$��	�)&'&)#)�"&��	' ��$�����'���# �#���!1�	��%�	������1�����<�"����=���>��;��!"���?��>���=��=�?��@ABCAABCBbB�cddeUMQFFM�JNQfTLP�NLO�HINOTLPC�11=������
	5&'(�	'"�%!	"&'(���	%%�$��
!/&"�"�	���
� &1&�"�&'���	
��������������<�"����=���>��;��!"����?��>���=��=�g��@ABCAABCBhB�iTPLUC�&('��	%%!��"�&'���&��0!'����	%%�$��
!/&"�"�	���
� &1&�"�&'���	
�������W������<�"����=���>��;��!"����?��>���=��=����@ABCAABCABB�EFUTPL�UMNLONQOUC*���Z	'"������#��!&�+���	%%�	

!/�������4#&�"� !))!'�$#&%"&'(����)���*���"��&('���	%%���!��"��	&%�&'�����#'&1& 	�&!'�!1��:��&!�	 �&�� �#	%���+%�2�$#&%"&'()	��&	%�2�	'"� !%!�	'"��&0��!1��	 ��#'&��



��������� ��	
���������������������������������

���
�������� !"�
#$%&��&'(� !)��*��+	 #���,�+	 #������+	 #���������)% -�-

.�/�0	'"� 	
&'(���'���&��1!'�2�����3!%%!�&'(�%	'"� 	
&'(��4#&�)�'�����	%%�&' %#"��.�/����
&'5%&'(��+���)�	'"�
%	'�&'(���&����#$��	'�&	%�%&6��
%	'��)	��&	%�3!�����
#
!���!3�$#33�&'(2�� ��'&'(2�	'"�$�	#�&3+&'(������&���.
%	'��)	�#&�+�%	'"� 	
&'(��!#%"��
���'�2�	��	�)&'&)#)���	'"	"2� !)
	�&$&%&�+��&����#!#'"&'(�"�6�%!
�"�
!
��&���	'"�#�����&���
�)	'�'��)	&'��'	' ��$+�����!�'��!�!  #
	'��/�.�/���%	'"� 	
�"�	�	�!3�3&6��3����	"7	 �'���!�!338������
	5&'(��&��&'��4#&�"�+	"�	�	��
!6&"&'(�&��"!���'!��	$#����&"�'�&	%�1!'&'(�!�#����.%	'"� 	
&'(�&'�	�	�	"7	 �'���!���&"�'�&	%�#������	%%�$��	  !"&'(��!�$#33�&'(��4#&�)�'���
����	
������-�����/�.-/�0	'"� 	
&'(�&'��	%%�"�&'�	%%�
	5���&
���!������	)����	'"	"��	��!����!'8�&���%	'"� 	
&'(�	����%%�	��	�)&'&)#)�!3���!������
���6�+�9��3����!3�3!'�	(�.	�
�	%�2�
	6&'(���!'��2�!�$& 5�!� !' ����
	6&'(�&'�
%	 ��!3�%	'"� 	
&'(�$�����'������&"��	%5�	'"� #$�&��
!�&$&��"/�.�/�0	'"� 	
�� !6�&'(�	��%�	����9�
� �'��!3�����"�6�%!
)�'���&����0	'"� 	
&'(���	%%�$��&'��	%%�"�
&!��!�!  #
	' +�	'"�)	&'�	&'�"�&'�(!!"� !'"&�&!'�.�/�*�)
!	+�$#&%"&'(��3!�&'��)&���'�� !))� &	%�#������	%%�)��������
!6&�&!'��!3����� #�'�%+�	"!
��"��"&�&!'�!3������'��'	�&!'	%��#&%"&'(��!"��	'"�)#���$��#33& &�'�%+�	' �!�"��!��&����	'"�	����8)&%�8
�8�!#��&'"�.�/�:�' &'(��;���������&���	$#���	���&"�'�&	%�1!'�2�	��&<83!!�8�&(��"� !	�&6����<�#���!%&"�)	�!'+��	%%���	%%�$��%! 	��"�	%!'(�����
!
��+�%&'����%%�3�' &'(�)#��� !)
%+�&�����	
������-������.=/��#�"!!���!	(��&��'!��	%%!��"2��< �
��&'�	�3#%%+��' %!��"�!�� ��'�"�)	''��.�/�*	�����!	(������ ��'�"�!�!����&����' %!��"�	�	2�!�!#��&"��	�	�"��&('	��"�3!�	��	���"#)
����!�!�����	��8 !'�!%�"�6& �2���	%%�$��	'�&'��(	%�
	��!3����!'8�&���$#&%"&'(���!�5��
������	���!#��!3�
#$%& �6&���	'"�
�6�'��%&����3!)�� 	���&'(���!#(�!#������	�	��*���$#&%"&'(�)	��&	%��3!�"#)
�����' %!�#�����	%%�$���&)&%	�!���!���!3�����
&)	+8#���$#&%"&'(�.:/�0&(��&'(��*���3!%%!�&'(�
!6&�&!'����	%%�	

%+��!�&'��	%%	�&!'2�)	&'��'	' �2�	'"�!
�	�&!'�!3�!#�"!!�%&(��&'(�&'���&��1!'��.�/��%%�%&(������	%%��	6����&�%"���!�"&� ��	%%�%&(����!�	"������	��>���#3	 ��	'"�	�	+�3!)��3%� �&6���#3	 ���.�/�0&(���3&<�#���!�%	)
����	%%��	6����&�%"��!���	"����!�"&� ��&' &"�'��	+��	�	+�3!)�	%%�	"7	 �'��
!
��+�.-/�0&(����!'�
!%�����	%%�'!��$���	%%����	'�����$#&%"&'(���!���	�	����+�&%%#)&'	���'!��	%%����	'��9�3���2���& ��6��&����!���.�/��'+�3	 &%&�&����4#&&'(�3%!!"%&(����)	+�'!��		'(������%&(��.�/�&'��# ��	��	+���	��&���&%%���&'���!�	"��!	"�	+�2�!'�!�	"7	 �'����&"�'�&	%�
!
��+�!���&"�'�&	%#���
!
��+2�!�&'�!�����'&(����5+�.9/�*���
%	 �)�'��!3�	'+�%&(���3&<�#����	%%�$��&'��# ��	�)	''����	��'!�%&(��8�)&��&'(��#3	 ��&��6&�&$%��3!)�	'+���&"�'�&	%�	�	����'�6&���"�	��(!#'"�%�6�%�.?/�*���%�6�%�!3�%&(��&'(���	%%�'!���< ��"�!'�8�	%3�3!!�8 	'"%��	��	'+���&"�'�&	%�
!
��+�%&'��!�!'��3!!�8 	'"%��	��	'+�'!'��&"�'�&	%�
!
��+�%&'��.@/��'+� 	'!
+���# �#��#��"�	��	�$#�&'����!33& ��%! 	�&!'�)#����	6��� ����"�%&(�����&���"&33#������	��"!�'!���<��'"�$�%!�������#3	 ��!3����� 	'!
+�.A/��'+�%#)&'	&��!'�	�
!%�2���	'"2�!�)!#'��"�!'�	�$#&%"&'(�)#����	6��	���&�%"2�	'�	"7#��	$%���3%� �!2�	'"�	�'!'
!�#"&'(�"&33#���.B/��!))� &	%�#������	���4#&��(�	����	
��&'�� �
�!����	%%�%! 	����# ��"�6& ���!'�����!#��&"��!3�����$#&%"&'(�	'"�3�4#�'�%+�	'"��33� �&6�%+���6& ���# ��"�6& ����!)	&'�	&'����)�&'��	�&�3	 �!+��!5&'(�!"���!�
!�� �������	'&�	+�������+���)�3!)��< ���&6�� !'�	)&'	'������%& �'��"��	#%����	%%�"&�
!���!3�	%%�)	��&	%���)!6�"3!)�	�(�	����	
�&'�� �
�!�	��	'�	

!6�"�"&�
!�	%��&���&'�	�%	�3#%�)	''����!))� &	%�#����!3�#��"�3+��!&%���	%%�"&�
!���!3��# ��!&%�&'�!�	���%38 !'�	&'�"�!&%8�'"�&'(��	'5�3!�"&�
!�	%�	'"��	'�
!����#��&"��!�C�3#���"#)
���D���!	(��!3�!&%8�'"�&'(�$	�%��!�!���� !'�	&'���&��
!�&$&��"�.E/��%%�#�&%&�+��	'�)&��&!'�%&'�����	%%�$��
%	 �"�#'"�(!#'"��*	'�3!)��2�)�����	'"��&)&%	�	

		�#����	%%�$��	��!�$�%!��(!#'"�%�6�%�	'"���	%%�$��� ��'�"�3!)
#$%& �6&���$+�	��	%%�!�3�' �2�%	'"� 	
&'(2��	���$�)&'(2�!��
� &	%�	 �&�� �#	%���	�)�'��	  �
�	$%���!������%	''&'(��!))&��&!'�.�/��%%�#������	%%�$��3���3!)�!$7� �&!'	$%��!��< ���&6��!"!2�"#��2��)!5�2�'!&��2�	"&	�&!'�!�6&$	�&!'��F�"����8���G��H��!"����@��G���8��8����IJKLJJKLJJK�MNOPQRSORTNUV�WSXQSY�Z[\\QRRSSL=�6�%!
)�'����&��&'�����$#�&'����
	5�1!'��	���4#&�"��!�$���6&���"�$+������ �&�� �#	%���6&����!))&�����&'�	  !"	' ���&�����	
�������A����2�� �&�� �#	%��6&����!))&�����	'"�=��&('���	'"	"���F�"���-8���G��H��"����8���G��H��!"����@��G���8��8����I]PS�̂_NUOT̀S�ZQR_�Z[aS�Q̀�OTNNSbR�RPN[TcP�dNaQbUbOS�JefgJhiÙ S̀a�j[XS\kSN�Jlh�gKJeL=&� %	&)���*����&�+��� !"�m���33& ���	������!33& &	%�6��&!'�!3�����+	 #����&�+��!"����������!#%"� !'�	 �������&�+��� !"�m��33& ��3!�!"&'	' ���
	���"��#$��4#�'���!�����!"&'	' �� &��"	$!6�� �&�+�;�$�&�������
����+	 #��#�� !)��.���
����+	 #��#�� !)�/���&�+�*�%�
�!'���.A��/�?��8�?--�!"���#$%&��&'(��!)
	'+�.���
�������� !"�
#$%&��&'(� !)�/



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEM 
 

Agenda Item # 5   King’s Row Estates Phase 1 Amended 
 
 

Factual Summation  
Please review the following information. Any questions regarding this agenda item may 

be directed to Royce Davies, City Planner or Noah Steele, Community and Economic 

Development Director.  

 

Location:   555 West 2525 South  

Current Zoning:  R-2  

General Plan:   R-2  

Total Subdivision Area: 0.32 Acres 

 Number of Lots:  1 

 

 

Summary 

The City is acting as the applicant requesting amendment of lot 117 in King’s Row Estates 

Subdivision Phase 1. The City purchased this property in 2018 anticipating the widening of 500 

West. This plat amendment reflects right-of-way requirements for the road widening. The house 

will be modified so the garage is accessed from the north and will be sold later. 

 

Due to timing, there are no reviews for this plat that have been received by the Planning 

Department. However, the plat was drafted under the supervision of the City Engineer and the 

only comment from the Planning Department is that language required in the City Code be added 

to the Owner’s Dedication. Staff does not anticipate any substantial changes to the plat. 

 

Recommendation 

Because there are outstanding staff comments on the plat and the comments do not substantially 

change any parts of the plat, staff recommends it be conditionally approved.  

PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING  
February 19, 2019 



Suggested Motion Language 

 

Approval – “I move the Planning Commission approve the request of Syracuse City for approval 

of a subdivision plat called King’s Row Estates No. 1 Amended at 555 West 2525 South in the 

R-2 Zone with the following condition: 

1. All staff comments shall be addressed before the plat is recorded with Davis County. 

 

Table – “I move the Planning Commission continue the request Syracuse City for approval of a 

subdivision plat called King’s Row Estates No. 1 Amended at 555 West 2525 South in the R-2 

Zone until (give date) based on the following findings: 

1. (list findings)” 

 

Denial – “I move the Planning Commission deny the request of Syracuse City for approval of a 

subdivision plat called King’s Row Estates No. 1 Amended at 555 West 2525 South in the R-2 

Zone based on the following findings: 

1. (list findings).” 

 

Attachments: 

• Aerial Map 

• General Plan Map 

• Zoning Map 

• Plat 

• R-2 Zoning Ordinance  























INDEX TO DRAWINGS

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

,
 
S

Y
R

A
C

U
S

E
,
 
U

T
A

H
 
8

4
0

7
5

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

:

D
A

T
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

1
8

-
2

5
5

X
X

X

COVER SHEET / DRAWING INDEX

SITE PLAN

DEMOLITION PLAN

MAIN FLOOR PLAN

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

STRUCTURAL NOTES

FOOTING / FOUNDATION PLAN

ROOF FRAMING

STRUCTURAL DETAILS

CVR

C101

A101

A112

A201

S001

S101

S121

S501

1
2

/
1

9
/
2

0
1

8

SYRACUSE CITY

HOUSE REMODEL

555 WEST 2525 SOUTH

SYRACUSE, UTAH

177 E. ANTELOPE DR. STE. B

LAYTON, UT 84041

PHONE: (801) 499-5054

FAX: (801) 499-5065

ENGINEERING

NORTH  ELEVATIONS



CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

1

C101

LEGEND

CALL BLUESTAKES

@ 1-800-662-4111

AT LEAST 48 HOURS

PRIOR TO COMMENCING

ANY CONSTRUCTION

SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

C101

01-08-2019

18-255

J.T.O.

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

CONCEPTUAL

SITE PLAN

SUBJECT

PROPERTY

2525 SOUTH

1125 NORTH

5
0

0
 
W

E
S

T

5
0

0
 
W

E
S

T

2525 SOUTH

01/28/2019
SEAL:

T
E

.
 
B

G
.
C

O
M



DEMOLITION PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

A101

SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

1/2/2019

18-255

WM

DEMOLITION

PLAN

A101

01/28/2019
SEAL:

T
E

.
 
B

G
.
C

O
M



MAIN FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

A112

SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

1/2/2019

18-255

WM

MAIN

FLOOR PLAN

A112

01/28/2019
SEAL:

T
E

.
 
B

G
.
C

O
M



EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2

A201

NORTH  ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

A201

SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

1/2/2019

18-255

WM

EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

A201

01/28/2019
SEAL:

T
E

.
 
B

G
.
C

O
M



HOLDDOWN & STRAP SCHEDULE
CONCRETE NOTES:

FOOTINGS, FOUNDATIONS
AND SLAB ON GRADE NOTES:

LUMBER NOTES:

GENERAL NOTES:

CONTRACTION JOINT
SAWED OR PREMOLDED

CONSTRUCTION JOINT
BUTT JOINT

* STANDARD OCCUPANCY *

DESIGN CRITERIA:

SHEARWALL SCHEDULE

SLAB ON GRADE CONTROL JOINTS

HORIZONTAL SHEATHING LAYOUT

MINIMUM NAILING SCHEDULE

SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

1/2/2019

18-255

WM

STRUCTURAL

NOTES

S001

SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

1/2/2019

18-255

WM

FOOTING /

FOUNDATION

PLAN

S101

01/28/2019
SEAL:

T
E

.
 
B

G
.
C

O
M



FOOTING / FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

S101

SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

1/2/2019

18-255

WM

FOOTING /

FOUNDATION

PLAN

S101

FOOTING SCHEDULE

EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB TO BE
REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH
NEW CONCRETE SLAB.

SLOPE
1
8" - 14" : 1'-0"

01/28/2019
SEAL:

T
E

.
 
B

G
.
C

O
M



ROOF SHEATHING NOTES:

GENERAL ROOF FRAMING NOTES

SHEARWALL NOTES

ROOF FRAMING PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1

S121

ROOF BEAM SCHEDULE

WALL TYPE LEGEND

SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

1/2/2019

18-255

WM

ROOF

FRAMING PLAN

S121

01/28/2019
SEAL:

T
E

.
 
B

G
.
C

O
M



SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

1/2/2019

18-255

WM

STRUCTURAL

DETAILS

S501

GARAGE FOUNDATION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

1

S501

GARAGE RETURN DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

4

S501

SHEET NUMBER:

REVISIONS:

DATE:

PROJECT:

DRAWN BY:

SEAL:

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS APPROVED BY ALL OF THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES.

1
7

7
 
E

.
 
A

N
T

E
L

O
P

E
 
D

R
.
 
S

T
E

.
 
B

L
A

Y
T

O
N

,
 
U

T
 
8

4
0

4
1

P
H

O
N

E
:
 
(
8

0
1

)
 
4

9
9

-
5

0
5

4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

I
V

I
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

W
W

.
S

I
L

V
E

R
P

E
A

K
E

N
G

.
C

O
M

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

 
C

I
T

Y
 
H

O
U

S
E

 
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

5
5

5
 
W

E
S

T
 
2

5
2

5
 
S

O
U

T
H

S
Y

R
A

C
U

S
E

,
 
U

T
A

H

1/2/2019

18-255

X.X.X.

STRUCTURAL

DETAILS

S502

GARAGE FOUNDATION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

2

S501

GARAGE FOUNDATION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

3

S501

RETAINING WALL SCHEDULE (FOOTING ON LOW SIDE)

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL RETAINING WALL SCHEDULE

NOT TO SCALE

5

S501

01/28/2019
SEAL:

T
E

.
 
B

G
.
C

O
M



R-2 ZONING ORDINANCE 

 

10.65.010 Purpose.  

The purpose of this zone is to provide for moderate density single-family residential 

development that conforms to the system of services available. 

 

10.65.020 Permitted uses.  

The following, and no others, are uses permitted by right provided the parcel and building meet 

all other provisions of this title and any other applicable ordinances of Syracuse City. 

 

(A) Accessory uses and buildings (200 square feet or less). 

 

(B) Agriculture. 

 

(C) Churches, synagogues, and temples. 

 

(D) Dwellings, single-family. 

 

(E) Educational services. 

 

(F) Household pets. 

 

(G) Minor home occupations. 

 

(H) Public and quasi-public buildings. 

 

(I) Public parks. 

 

(J) Rabbits and hens. 

 

(K) Residential facilities for persons with disabilities. 

 

(L) Vietnamese potbellied pigs. 

 

10.65.030 Conditional uses.  

The following, and no others, may be conditional uses permitted after application and approval 

as specified in SCC 10.20.080: 

 

(A) Accessory uses and buildings (greater than 200 square feet) (minor). 

 

(B) Apiaries (minor). 

 

(C) Day care centers (major). 

 

(D) Dwellings, accessory (major/minor, see SCC 10.30.020). 

 

(E) Dwelling groups (major). 

 

(F) Dog kennels (minor). 

 

(G) Home occupations (major). 

 



(H) Temporary commercial uses (see SCC 10.35.050) (minor). 

 

(I) Temporary use of buildings (see SCC 10.30.100(A)(12)) (minor).  

 

10.65.040 Minimum lot standards.  

All lots shall be developed and all structures and uses shall be placed on lots in accordance with 

the following standards: 

 

(A) Density: minimum lot size 10,000 square feet, but in no case shall the density exceed 3.0 lots 

per gross acre. 

 

(B) Lot width: 85 feet. 

 

(C) Front yard: 25 feet. 

 

(D) Side yards: eight feet (both sides). 

 

(E) Rear yard: 30 feet. 

 

(F) Building height: as allowed by current building code. 

 

(G) Variation of lot: the Land Use Authority may reduce the lot width requirement in particular 

cases when a property owner provides evidence they acquired the land in good faith and, by 

reason of size, shape, or other special condition(s) of the specific property, application of the lot 

width requirement would effectively prohibit or unreasonably restrict the ability to subdivide the 

property or a reduction of the lot width requirement would alleviate a clearly demonstrable 

hardship as distinguished from a special privilege sought by the applicant. The Land Use 

Authority shall approve no lot width reduction without a determination that: 

 

(1) The strict application of the lot width requirement would result in substantial hardship; 

 

(2) Adjacent properties do not share generally such a hardship and the property in question has 

unusual circumstances or conditions where literal enforcement of the requirements of the zone 

would result in severe hardship; 

 

(3) The granting of such reduction would not be of substantial detriment to adjacent property or 

influence negatively upon the intent of the zone; 

 

(4) The condition or situation of the property concerned or the intended use of the property is not 

of so general or recurring a nature as to detract from the intention or appearance of the zone as 

identified in the City’s general plan. 

 

10.65.050 Off-street parking and loading.  

Off-street parking and loading shall be provided as specified in Chapter 10.40 SCC. 

 

10.65.060 Signs.  

The signs permitted in this zone shall be those allowed in residential zones by Chapter 10.45 

SCC. 



LEGESLATIVE ITEM

Agenda Item # 4 Public Hearing- Amendment to the General 
Plan Map R-1 to PRD

Factual Summation 
Please review the following information. Any questions regarding this agenda item may 

be directed to Noah Steele, Community and Economic Development Director.  

approx. 2900 S Bluff Rd.
A-1
R-1 
PRD 
20.24 Acres

Location: 

Current Zoning: : 
General Plan: 

Proposed General Plan:
Acres:

Summary 

Mike Bastian has requested to amend the General Plan and Zoning Map from R-1 to PRD. 
The General Plan map amendment will be considered first. The application was recieved
within the open application period consistent with Ordinance 10.20.060. The open amendment
period is Jan. 1 to Jan 31 on odd numbered years. The ordinance describes the standards for 
approval:

(H) Approval Standards. A decision to amend the general plan is a matter within the 
legislative discretion of the City Council. After the public hearing described in subsection (G)
(4) of this section, the City Council may make any modifications to the proposed general plan 
amendment that it considers appropriate. The City Council may then adopt or reject the 
proposed amendment either as proposed by the Planning Commission or after making said 
modifications. The City Council may also table the matter for further information, 
consideration or action. 

The property's general plan map designation is R-1. The applicant has expressed a desire to 
build townhomes on the property which is not allowed within the R-1 Zone, but is an allowed 
use in the PRD zone. The property is located adjacent to vacant land that recently was rezoned 
to PRD, the future West Davis Corridor freeway, the 55+ Trailside community, and Bluff 
Road arterial that has single family and duplex homes fronting onto it. 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING  
February 19, 2019





Existing General Plan Proposed General Plan

PRD

R-2
R-1

RPC

PRD

R-2
R-1

RPC

PRD

GC GC



Existing Zoning

A-1
RPC

R-1

R-2

G.C.





  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Item # 2a  §10.35.040 Home Occupation Parking Standards 
 

Factual Summation  

Please review the following information. Any questions regarding this agenda item may 

be directed to Royce Davies, City Planner or Noah Steele, Community and Economic 

Development Director.  

 

Summary 

The City Council directed staff to regulate parking for large vehicles and trailers and those with 

signage in the home occupation business section of the City Code. A resident with a business on 

2700 South requested that the City Council address these regulations. 

 

In response, staff wrote an amendment to section §10.35.040(B)(7) which the Planning 

Commission rejected during their Work Session on February 5, 2019. The amendment allowed 

the parking of multiple vehicles which may have been previously prohibited due to size, signage, 

or the number of vehicles on properties that front busy sections of road. Properties were also 

required to be large enough to accommodate parking in the side or rear yards and have adequate 

screening. Otherwise, the standard limitations on parking vehicles for home occupation 

businesses applied. 

 

Under direction of the Planning Commission staff has edited the proposed amendment to reflect 

feedback given during the Work Session. The amendment now includes only clarification of the 

current codified text, condensed verbose language, and rectified incongruencies. Incongruencies 

include the removal of “trailers” and “equipment” from the list of items prohibited on a home 

occupation property because they are already allowed in the Code. 

 

The list of prohibited items is still restrictive. Staff requests feedback from the Planning 

Commission concerning which, if any of these vehicles should be permitted for a home 

occupation business. 

 

 

Attachments: 

• Existing §10.35.040(B)(7) 

• Proposed §10.35.040(B)(7) 

  

PLANNING COMMISSION 

WORK SESSION  
February 19, 2019 



EXISTING §10.35.040(B)(7) 

 

(7) Residents may have one occupational vehicle and trailer, associated with the home 

occupation, that does not exceed 10,000 pounds gross vehicle weight for minor home 

occupations and 20,000 pounds gross vehicle weight for major home occupations, on site, 

provided they park said vehicles off the street, in compliance with residential off-street parking 

standards, and not on any street adjacent to or near their premises. By way of illustration and not 

limitation, this subsection prohibits the storage or parking of business vehicles, such as 

limousines, service or work vehicles (snowplows, landscape and maintenance trucks, etc.), and 

similar vehicles as well as delivery and contractor’s vehicles, equipment, and trailers used to 

transport same. Business owners may not intentionally station, position, or park an occupational 

vehicle or trailer in any manner on private property so as to advertise, promote, or draw attention 

to products, services, events, or other similar purposes at the homeowner’s residence while 

parked thereon. 

  



PROPOSED §10.35.040(B)(7) 

 

(7) Home Occupation Parking Standards 

(a) One home occupation vehicle and trailer may be stored off-street only on the home 

occupation property according to the following: 

(i) Minor home occupations are permitted vehicles up to 10,000 pounds gross 

vehicle weight. 

(ii) Major home occupations are permitted vehicles up to 20,000 pounds gross 

vehicle weight. 

(b) Any vehicles with business signage must be screened from view unless the signage is 

a total of 4 square feet or less. 

(d) The following may not be parked or stored on any home occupation property: 

  (i) Limousines 

(ii) Service or heavy work vehicles (e.g. snowplows, landscape and maintenance 

trucks) 

  (iii) Delivery vehicles 

(iv) Contractor’s vehicles 

(v) Box trucks 

 


	PC Agenda Memo-Minutes.pdf
	Agenda Item # 2 Meeting Minutes
	February 5, 2019 Regular Meeting and Work Session

	PC Agenda Memo-Public Hearing.pdf
	Agenda Item # 3 Public Comment:
	This is an opportunity to address the Planning Commission regarding your concerns or ideas, regarding items that have not been scheduled for a public hearing on this agenda. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

	PC Item 4 - Rezone Industrial to Business Park.pdf
	Plat-King's Row Estates Phase 1 Amendment.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	1-28-2019 18-255 Syracuse City House Remodel-Building Inspector Comments_STAMPED.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	CVR
	C101
	A101
	A112
	A201
	S001
	S101
	S121
	S501




	PC Item 5 - King's Row Estates Phase 1 Amended 2-19-2019.pdf
	Plat-King's Row Estates Phase 1 Amendment.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	1-28-2019 18-255 Syracuse City House Remodel-Building Inspector Comments_STAMPED.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	CVR
	C101
	A101
	A112
	A201
	S001
	S101
	S121
	S501




	PC Item 6 - GP from R-1 to PRD.pdf
	Plat-King's Row Estates Phase 1 Amendment.pdf
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	1-28-2019 18-255 Syracuse City House Remodel-Building Inspector Comments_STAMPED.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	CVR
	C101
	A101
	A112
	A201
	S001
	S101
	S121
	S501



	maps.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3





